other public authorities, and other things reading up about her she seems very good, and has knowledge in many areas
which could help with this case.
If you could give us an update, | would be grateful.

Lorraine and Simon

From: JOSEPHINE WARD [mailto:iosephinewardsolicitor@amail.coml
Sent: 29 October 2015 23:15

To: Lorraine Cordell

Subject: Re: Re: Simon Cordell Appeal

Lorraine

Thank you for your email.

I will deal with your requests on my return to the office this weekend. As I confirmed to Simon his Magistrates Court file
has been removed from the office during the audit process and | have emailed Michael and Edel to ask that it be returned.
The bundles prepared by Michael Mc Kee should be stored electronically on a hard drive that Edel moved during the
restructuring of the office. | believe that Michael Mc Kee hand delivered hard copies of the defences bundles to the
Magistrates Court for the hearing in March. Nexus Chambers should also have copies of these bundles. | again have to

check all his emails but do not have his password.

I will do what work | can on this tomorrow afternoon based on electronic information stored on the 1 and 1 email system,
provided I can access Michael Mc Kee's password. | will copy you in on all emails now that Simon has confirmed that |
can discuss the case with you.

Regards

Josephine

On Thu, Oct 29, 2015 at 6:15 PM, Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk> wrote:
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